The Officer Candidate School at Fort Monmouth

The Signal Corps School activated its Officer Candidate School (OCS) on 2 June 1941.  The first class of Officer Candidates had 490 students chosen from warrant officers and enlisted soldiers based on leadership, communications knowledge and prior service. Those who successfully completed their courses would be commissioned as Second Lieutenants in the Army.
Class 1 reported for the three-month training course on 3 July.
  Their curriculum included physical training, dismounted drill, military law, sanitation and first aid, military courtesy and customs, interior guard duty, defense against chemical attack, pistol marksmanship, supply, administration, mess management, map reading, signal communications, motor transportation, inspections, and training methods.  


By 1943 the size of the OCS had significantly increased and the interval between classes had been cut to just two weeks. Courses in electricity and mathematics, as well as field exercises, had been added to the curriculum. The field exercises, simulating signal company support to an infantry division, afforded training in message center and messenger procedure, wire construction, and radio and wire communication. 

Enrollment at the OCS peaked in January 1943 then steadily declined.  The 30th Class was admitted in September 1943 with just 151 enrollees. Nearly fifty percent were ROTC students. Only overseas veterans and members of the Electronics Training Group were also being admitted. The interval between classes had been extended to seventeen weeks with one month added to the curriculum to include an 18-day field exercise at Camp Misery, a sub-post of Fort Dix.  

The following year the War Department authorized expansion of the OCS to provide more opportunities for troop unit and overseas candidates.  By July 1944, the quota per class had increased to 500.  The OCS graduated its last class (Class 55) on 17 October 1946.  The OCS at Fort Monmouth admitted 27,387 officer candidates between 1 July 1941 and 17 October 1946.  Of these, 21,033 received commissions.
� Fifty-two of the 490 were denied admission and reclassified.





